HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, June 29, 2015
5:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:00 p.m.
1.0 OPENING BUSINESS: Call to order and roll call.
[] Tomas Loera, President [] Rosalinda Sanchez [] Gabriel Leal
|:| Judy Twede, Clerk [:] Hubert “Wendall” Lower
2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS. Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.
2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment, resignation,
dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.
3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

5.0 RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session.
o.U ADOPT AGENDA

7.0 PRESENTATIONS:
1. Adult Education Graduate — Gabe Knecht (Mr. Tracy)

8.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. 2015-16 Budget. (Mrs. Lyon) (Pages 1 - 36)
2. Portable building contracts and Hamilton City Fire Department Agreement. {Mr. Tracy)

9.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON PUBLIC SESSION ITEMS: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s
jurisdiction will be heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per
speaker and 15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action
thereon.

10.0 ACTION ITEMS:
1. Approve 2015-16 Hamilton Unified School District Budget.
2. Approve REU: Reserve for Economic Uncertainties in excess of the minimum recommended reserve. (Page 37)
3. Approve 2015-16 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). (Pages 38 - 117)
4. Approve Hamilton City Fire Department Agreement. (Pages 118 - 119)

11.0 CONSENT AGENDA: (M) Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request specific
items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board shall
be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1. Approve Warrants and Expenditures. (Pages 120 - 121)

2. Approve minutes from the Regular Board Meeting on June 15, 2015. (Pages 122 - 125)

3. Approve Hamilton High School Master Calendar. (Pages 126)

4. Approve Hamilton Unified School District Master Calendar updated 6/19/2015 - Handout.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT



Hamilton Unified July 1 Budget 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2015 Budget Adoption

Insert “X" in applicable boxes:

]Zl This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and

52062.

IZ] If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127,
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Hamilton Unified School District Place: High School Library -
Date: June 10, 2015 - Date: June 15, 2015
Time: 6:30 p.m.
Adoption Date: June 29, 2015
5
Signed: _g%,éd&d&
ClerkfSecretary of the Goveming Board
{Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Diane Lyon Telephone; 530-826-3261 x6011
Title: Chief Business Official E-maii: dlyon@husdschools.org -

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be

carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0

File: cb (Rev 04/15/2015) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification
[ -  Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) - Met  Met
2 Enroliment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 | ADA'to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF is within the standard for the budget and |
Formula (LCFF) two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 ~ Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

" 6a Other Revenues ‘Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other T
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.

7 ‘Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major

Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is X

included in the budget.

8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X

" 9 | FundBalance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the fast X
three fiscal years.

10 Reserves | Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION o o No Yes

S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues | Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
83 | Using Ongoing Revenues | Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted ta restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/15/2015)

Page 2 of 4

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) - No Yes
Sé Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? -
+ If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2014-15) annual X
payment?
S7a Pastemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
« If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
+ If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 X
* If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b | Other Self-insurance | Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
'S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for: o
Agreements » Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
= Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
» Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) n/a
S9 Local Control and + Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
» Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update I
1 - to the LCAP: SN2 92015
S10/ LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS - - _No  Yes
At Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position ~Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 | Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget %
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed | Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would resuit in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/15/2015)

Page 30of 4

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

Glenn County

July 1 Budget 11 76562 0000000
FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) - No Yes
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBOor Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief o
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
Flle: cb (Rev 04/15/2015) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Juiy 1 Budget
Hamilton Unified 2015-16 Budget 11 76562 0000000
Form CC

Glenn County Workers' Compensation Certification

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, Is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has

decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

(___) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a);

Total liabilities actuarially determined:

Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

“ P &N

0.00

( X ) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Available through Golden State Risk Management Authority

(___) This school district is not seif-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed __%ﬂ&_@_ v&_ﬂéﬁ/ 5 Date of Meeting: (2 [22&2

lari/Sderetary of the Gaverning Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Diane Lyon

Title: Chief Business Official

Telephone: 530-826-3261 x6011

E-mail: diyon@husdschools.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0

File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:21 AM



Hamilton Unified July 1 Budget 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2015 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school! district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and

52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127.
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Hamilton Unified School District Place: High School Library
Date: June 10, 2015 Date: June 15, 2015
Time: 6:30 p.m.
Adoption Date: June 29, 2015
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Diane Lyon Telephone: 530-826-3261 x6011
Title: Chief Business Official E-mail: dlyon@husdschools.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automaticaily completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be

carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0

File: cb (Rev 04/15/2015) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enrollment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF is within the standard for the budget and
Formula (LCFF) two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is X
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/15/2015) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
- If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2014-15) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
« If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 X
+ |f yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements « Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) n/a
S9 Local Control and « Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
. i | of t
thr;g\lﬁl: :gt:e for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update Jun 29, 2015
S10| LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1l Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enrollment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: cb (Rev 04/15/2015)

Page 3 of 4 Printed

: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

Glenn County

July 1 Budget 11 76562 0000000
FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2015-16 Budget
School District Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district's financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
Fite: cb (Rev 04/15/2015) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:20 AM



July 1 Budget
Hamilton Unified 2015-16 Budget 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as 2 member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has

decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

(__) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

& & P

0.00

( X_) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Available through Golden State Risk Management Authority

(__) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Diane Lyon

Title: Chief Business Official

Telephone: 530-826-3261 x6011

E-mail: dlyon@husdschools.org

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:21 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2014-15 Estimated Actuals 2015-16 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5.829.027.00 0.00 5.,829,027.00 6.643.887.00 0.00 6,643.887.00 14.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 2.800.00 300.016.00 302,816.00 65.283.00 300.016.00 365,299.00 20.6%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 169,479.00 191.757.00 361.236.00 378,365.00 37,925.00 416,290.00 15.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 354.700.00 6,854.00 361.554.00 239,292.00 6,854.00 246.146.00 -31.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6.356,006.00 498,627.00 6,854,633.00 7.326.827.00 344.795.00 7.671.622.00 :.w.wm_
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,838.302.00 211.219.00 3.049.521.00 2,900,232.00 114,428.00 3,014,660.00 -1.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 615,932.00 238.,005.00 853,937.00 621.838.00 263,876.00 885,714.00 3.7%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1.253.459.00 149.522.00 1,402,981.00 1,290,295.00 138,747.00 1.429,042.00 1.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 241,969.00 189,601.00 431.570.00 635,335.00 109,396.00 744.731.00 72.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 719.765.00 173.649.00 893.414.00 828.637.00 151,984.00 980,621.00 9.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 149,000.00 149.000.00 0.00 140,000.00 140.000.00 -6.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 426,350.00 6.854.00 433,204.00 326.000.00 6.854.00 332,854.00 -23.2%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (12,293.00) 12,293.00 0.00 (12,293.00) 12,293.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,083,484.00 1,130,143.00 7.213,627.00 6.590.044.00 937,578.00 7.527,622.00 4.4%)
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 272.522.00 (631,516.00) (358.994.00) 736,783.00 (592.783.00) 144,000.00 | -140.1%|
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 144,000.00 0.00 144,000.00 144,000.00 0.00 144.000.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (530,045.00) 530,045.00 0.00 (592.,783.00) 582,783.00 0.00 0.0%!|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (674,045.00) 530,045.00 {144.000.00), (736.783.00) _592783.00 (144,000.00) 0.0%])

California Dept of EX  tion
SACS Financial Re, J Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 01/:.:£015)

Page 1

Printea: 6/23/2015 9:00 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2014-15 Estimated Actuals 2015-16 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) _{401,523.00) (101,471.00) (502,994.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | -100.0%!
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2.053.812.00 273,670.32 2,327.482.32 1.652,289.00 172,199.32 1.824,488.32 -21.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oaj
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,053,812.00 273,670.32 2,327,482.32 1.652.289.00 172,199.32 1,824,488.32 -21.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,053,812.00 273,670.32 2,327,482.32 1.652.289.00 172,199.32 1.824.488.32 -21.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1.652,289.00 172,199.32 1,824,488.32 1.652,289.00 172,199.32 1.824,488.32 0.0%|
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 10,000.00 0.00 10.000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 172,199.32 172,199.32 0.00 172,199.32 172,199.32 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 342.796.62 0.00 342,796.62 342,796.62 0.00 342.796.62 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,299.492.38 0.00 1,299,492.38 1,299,492.38 0.00 1,299 492.38 0.0%)|
California Dept of E” ‘ion
m.>0w Financial Re, J Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 01/1.:2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 9:00 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2014-15 Estimated Actuals 2015-16 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F |
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 2,606,755.49 (235,481.92) 2,371,273.57
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 10,000.00 0.00 10.000.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 32,736.14 0.00 32,736.14
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 208.64 0.00 208.64
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,662.200.27 (235,481.92) 2.426.718.35
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
|l. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 46,706.90 338.39 47,045.29
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 46,706.90 338.39 47,045.29
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
ﬁ—A. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 2,615,493.37 (235,820.31) 2,379,673.06

California Dept of E- ‘ion
SACS Financial Rey J Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 01/15/2015)

Page 3

Printed: 6/23/2015 9:00 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
L
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 87,120.00 87,120.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 14,511.00 0.00 ~100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 150.00 150.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 101,781.00 87,270.00 -14.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 45,156.00 28,173.00 -37.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 24,694.00 21,075.00 -14.7%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 30,523.00 26,904.00 -11.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,508.05 497.00 -67.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,000.00 10,621.00 962.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
\‘\7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES __102,881.05 87,270.00 -15.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {1.100.05) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 O_O%J
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:03 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
i
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,100.05) 0.00 -100.0%

!F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 170,038.87 168,938.82 -0.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 170,038.87 168,938.82 -0.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 170,038.87 168,938.82 -0.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 168,938.82 168,938.82 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 655.00 656.00 0.0%|
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 168,283.82 168,283.82 0.0%|
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:03 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
—
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
IDescrigtion Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 101,745.00 94,056.00 -7.6%}
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 101,758.00 94,056.00 -7.6%_L
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 12,136.00 12,556.00 3.5%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 50,339.00 52,788.00 4.9%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 27,994.00 28,117.00 0.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,100.00 595.00 -91.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,189.00 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Outlay ©6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
}) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 101,768.00 94,056.00 -7.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0,0%J
Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:03 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
. ¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%!
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0:0%
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:03 AM



Hamitton Unified

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
L)
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
,pescr!gtlcn Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0:.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 332,983.00 320,000.00 -3.8%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 377.983.00 365,000.00 -3.4%
kB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 136,884.00 141,297.00 3.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 78,265.00 78,728.00 0.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 160,151.00 158.075.00 -1.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 11,900.00 6,900.00 -42.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 12,983.00 0.00 -100.0%
i) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 400,183.00 385,000.00 -3.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (22,200.00) (20,000.00) -9.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%J
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:04 AM



July 1 Budget

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (2,200.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 182,631.49 180,431.49 -1.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 182,631.49 180,431.49 -1.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 182,631.49 180.431.48 -1.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 180,431.49 180,431.49 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 8,971.55 0.00 -100.0%|
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 142,918.20 151,889.75 6.3%
, ¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00: 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0,0%J
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 28,541.74 28,541.74 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:04 AM



July 1 Budget

Deferred Maintenance Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
r
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
@script[on Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 200.00 0.0%}
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 78,720.00 54,000.00 -31.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
17) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 78,720.00 54 000.00 -31.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (78,520.00) (53,800.00) -31.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 78,520.00 54,000.00 -31.2%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 78,520.00 54,000.00 -31.2%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:04 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
3
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 200.00 New
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 211,340.92 211,340.92 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 211,340.92 211,340.92 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 211,340.92 211,340.92 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 211,340.92 211,540.92 0.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 211,340.92 211,540.92 0.1%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Califoria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:04 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 200.00 0.0%
LB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0:00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capitai Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0:.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 200.00 200.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%|
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:09 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 50,200.00 50,200.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 212,622.09 262,722.09 23.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 212,522.09 262,722,09 23.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 212,622.09 262,722.09 23.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 262,722.09 312,922.09 19.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 262,722.09 312,822.09 19.1%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:09 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 25
I
L 2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,025.00 25.00 -99.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,025.00 25.00 -99.8%|
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.@
Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%1
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 13,025.00 25.00 -99.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:10 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 25
!
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
|__BALANCE (C + D4) 13,025.00 25.00 -99.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 27,055.03 40,080.03 48.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 27,055.03 40,080.03 48.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 27,055.03 40,080.03 48.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 40,080.03 40,105.03 0.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0:0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 40,080.03 40,105.03 0.1%|
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 2 Printed; 6/23/2015 10:10 AM



July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 40
r
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 277,941.00 0.00 -1 00_0"/‘0L
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 278,041.00 0.00 -100.0%|
iB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 253,521.00 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 253,521.00 0.00 -1 00,0°/<_:+
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 24,520.00 0.00 -100.0%]
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 24,520.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (24,520.00) 0.00 -100.0%
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:17 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 40
¥
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%_L
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0,00 0.0%
c) Committed
' Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0,0%]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/156/2014)

Page 2

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:17 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 51
I
L_ 2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 75.00 75.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 75.00 75.00 0.0%!
iB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0:00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outtay 6000-6999 0.00: 0.00 0.0%
;Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 75.00 75.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:18 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 51
I
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 75.00 75.00 0.0%J
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 163,848.90 163,923.90 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 163,848.90 163,923.90 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 163,848.90 163,923.90 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 163,923.90 163,998.90 0.0%l
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 163,923.90 163,998.90 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:18 AM



2015-16 July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Form A
2014-15 Estimated Actuals 2015-16 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 694.61 694.61 703.74 697.27 697.27 697.27
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 694.61 694.61 703.74 697.27 697.27 697.27
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d)
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 3.53 3.53 3.53 3.24 3.24 3.24
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d.
e.

Special Education Extended Year
Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380}
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 3.53 3.53 3.53 3.24 3.24 3.24
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 698.14 698.14 707.27 700.51 700.51 700.51

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA T = Y i DT =" 0 : [
(Enter Charter School ADA using ' 2 L : e 4 S e
Tab C. Charter School ADA) e 41 GNP 37 [ i SL R

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/05/2015) Page 1 of 1 Printed; 6/23/2015 10:19 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
2015-16 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
July August September October November December January February
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH W K o P 1 - : 7 ) f Sa L
OFf  JUNE L = o h A : g -
A. BEGINNING CASH =3 1,465,574.00 1.403,181.00 1,439,869.00 1,137,201.00 1,369,046.00 1,488,885.00 3,367,381.00 3,388,193.00
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 | P 275,355.00 770,995,00 495,640.00 1.597.062.00 495.640.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 || : 57,379.00 5,249.00 62,280.00 (60.00) 656,619.00 14,801.00 1.444.00
Miscellaneous Funds 80B0-8099
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 21,130.00 25,689.00 93,277.00 84,524.00 14,663,00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,320.00 5,001.00 177.00 69.479.00 46,046.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 8,455.00 9,304.00 47,432.00 19,659.00 3.414.00 46,642.00 285.00 108,528.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
TOTAL RECEIPTS 67.154.00 284,659.00 78,812.00 878,800.00 568,473.00 2,393,600.00 641,296.00 124,635.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS 1
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 25,363.00 257,958.00 264,931.00 264,623.00 273.491.00 263,469.00 263,376.00 271,974.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 56,751.00 82,873.00 67.431.00 69,962.00 79,711.00 74,178.00 68,909.00 76,942.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 39,222.00 110,777.00 102,608.00 124,864.00 116,593.00 114.011.00 111,294.00 112,731.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 - 30,999.00 19,586.00 42,238.00 33,997.00 17,365.00 13,135.00 15,675.00 9,022.00
Services 5000-5998 165,214.00 55,586.00 30,774.00 115,003.00 44,249.00 71,969.00 98,986.00 38,876.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 25,931.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 . 3,939.00 1,866.00 3,732.00 1,866.00 6,854.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 317,549.00 526,780.00 507,983.00 612,388.00 559,206.00 540,494.00 560,106.00 516,399.00
|D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outfiows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 511.,659.00 290,469.00 101,698.00 26,886.00 {2,052.00) 1,488.00 835,00
Due From Other Funds 9310
Stores 9320
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
Other Current Assets 9340
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
SUBTOTAL 0.00 511,659.00 290.469.00 101,698.00 26,886.00 (2,052.00) 1,488.00 835.00 0,00
Liabilities and D
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 323,657.00 11,660.00 (24,805.00) 61,453.00 (112,624.00) (23,902.00) 61,213.00 (111,476.00)
Due To Other Funds 9610
Current Loans 9640
Unearned Revenues 9650
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
SUBTOTAL 0.00 323,657.00 11,660.00 (24,805.00) 61,463.00 (112,624.00) (23,902.00) 61,213.00 (111,476.00)
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 188,002.00 278,809.00 126,503.00 (34.567.00) 110,572.00 25,390.00 (60,378.00) 111,476.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (62,393.00) 36,688.00 (302,668.00) 231,845.00 119,839.00 1,878,496.00 20,812.00 (280,288.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 1,403,181.00 1,439,869.00 1,137,201.00 1,369,046.00 1,488,885.00 3,388,193.00 3,107,905.00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 2 [ 7 ==20 - T AN S e
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS : = == | 1 =

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0

File: cashi (R "17/2014)

2

Printed: €

715 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

July 1 Budget
2015-16 Budget

11 76562 0000000

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
- Object ﬁmqoz April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH & 2 G kLt TS 1§ = T
OF]  JUNE . - L s T e 2
A. BEGINNING CASH i 3,107,805.00 3,926,777.00 3,719.116.00 3.222.878.00} K =
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,321,706.00 550,711.00 5,507,109.00 5,507,109.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 6,881,00 398,084.00 21,221.00 1.223,898.00 1,223,896.00
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 (87,120.00) (87.120.00) (87,120.00)
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 67,162.00 58,854.00 365,299.00 365,299.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 32.020.00 262,247.00 416,290.00 416,290.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,132.00 285.00 246,146.00 246,146.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00] 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,397,881.00 430,399.00 550.711.00 255,202.00 0.00 0.00 7,671,622.00 7,671.622.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 259,713.00 268,025.00 300,868.00 300,869.00 3.014.660.00 3,014,660.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 65,467.00 63,585.00 89.952.00 89,853.00! 885,714.00 885,714.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 110,512.00 111,144.00 187,642.00 187,643.00 1,429,042.00 1,429,042.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 19,014.00 22,762.00 260,469.00 260,469.00 744.731.00 744,731.00
Services 5000-5999 57,738.00 106,070.00 98,078.00 98,078.00 980,621.00 980,621.00
Capital Qutlay 6000-6599 114,069.00 140.000.00 140,000.00
Other Qutgo 7000-7499 1,866.00 92,851.00 109,940.00 109,940.00 332,854.00 332,854.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 144,000.00 144,000.00 144,000.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 514.310.00 664,437.00 1,046.949.00 1.305.021.00 0.00 0.00 Nmﬁ.wh»bo 7,671.622.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 5 - -
Assets and Deferred Outflows b= A
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00f =
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 (3,310.00) 1,739.00 929.412.00f 3 |
Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00} e
Stores 9320 0.00 A
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 v y
Deferred Quiflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 i =
SUBTOTAL (3.310.00) 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 929.412.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 61,389.00 (24,638.00) 221,927.00 =
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00 1
Current Loans 9640 0.00f o
Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
SUBTOTAL 61,389.00 (24,638.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 221,927.00
Nonoperating , wld i
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00§ \ T
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (64,699.00) 26,377.00 0.00 0.00 707,485.00 Jled Sk
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 818,872.00 (207.661.00) (496,238 00) (1,049,819.00) 707,485.00 0.00
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 3,826,777.00 3,719.116.00 3,222 878.00 2,173,059.00} e B e
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH el A e e -1 3 aﬂ 1 _ i i
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS - h i o= ; It¥ 2,173,059.00} i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: cashi {Re

17/2014)

Pa 2

Printed: 6/

115 10:20 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

2014-15 Estimated Actuals

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Transferred to Lottery:
Lottery: Other Instructional
Unrestricted Resources for Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | Expenditure |(Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 235,014.59 73,805.97 308,820.56
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 100,000.00 15,000.00 115,000.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted :
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 335,014.59 0.00 88,805.97 423,820.56
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 23,875.00 23,875.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 5,997.00 5,997.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 17,419.00 15,000.00 32,419.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 1,380.00 1,380.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except : '
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 : i
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County 7211,7212,7221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 722272817282 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 i 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 U= )
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 |- 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) 48.671.00 0.00 15,000.00 63,671.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 97972 286,343.59 0.00 73,805.97 360,149.56
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: lot (Rev 05/16/2013)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:24 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

Glenn County Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted
2015-16 % %
Budget Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) ()] (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 3010-8099 6.643,887.00 2.87% 6,834,501.00 -2.20% 6.684.256.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 65,283.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 378,365.00 -73.57% 100,000.00 0.00% 100,000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 239,292.00 -2.63% 233,000.00 0.00% 233.000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
| b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (592,783.00) -16.87% (492,783.00) 0.00% (492,783.00)
! 6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 6,734,044.00 -0.88% 6,674,718.00 -2.25% 6,524,473.00
I B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
| 1. Certificated Salaries
| a. Base Salaries 00,232.00 3,124,264.45
| b. Step & Column Adjustment 29,002.32 31,242.64
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 64.762.17 79,009.01
d. Other Adjustments 130.267.96 201,768.10 |
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 2,900,232.00 7.72% 3,124,264.45 9.99% 3,436,284.20 |
2. Classified Salaries
' a. Base Salaries 621,838.00 641,942.03
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6.218.38 6.419.42
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 13,885.65 16,237.23
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 621,838.00 3.23% 641.942.03 3.53% 664,598.68
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,290,295.00 1.69% 1,312,071.00 1.52% 1,332,071.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 635,335.00 -32.26% 430,390.00 1.50%)| 436,845.85
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 828,637.00 -15.1 1"/;| 703,453.52 1.50% 714,005.81
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00%!| 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749¢ 326.,000.00 I.SO%J 330,890.00 1.50%| 335.853.35
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (12,293.00), 0.00% (12,293.00) 0.00% (12,293.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 144,000.00 144.,000.00 144,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) _ B j
11._Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 6,734,044,00 6.524.473.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE j i T
(Line A6 minus line B11) E | 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE [ S !_,
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) Vi 1.652.289.00 | : 1.652,289,00 |
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) | 1es228900) 1,652.289.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance - s W
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 ~aL] 10,000.00 § 10,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 M R PR 3 T
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ! ]
2. Other Commitments 9760 YT
d. Assigned 9780 ! m
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated ~ ‘-
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 342,796.62 { 342,796.62
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,299.492.38 | 129949238 |
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance / -
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1.652,289.00 | 1,652,289.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:27 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2015-16 % %
Budget Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES . : 15
1. General Fund s
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 HSgEtE 0,00 & g 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 342,796.62 5 2T 34279662 || 2 342,796.62
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1.299.492.38 | 1,299,492.38 i ol 1,299,492,38
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.) i
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) A I i
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 z P )
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ;- 362,922.09 412,922.09
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 AL 0.00 < 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1,642,289.00 . 2.005,211.09 A 2.055.211.09

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assummptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Revenue assumption based on the latest LCFF calculator, No Federal revenues assumed due to loss of MAA funding. Other State Revenues include 2015-16 One-time-only dollars, the out years
include Lottery only. Other Local Revenues include ROP funding of $208,000 in 2015-16 and assumed funding in the out years based on options with GCOE and/or other CTE funding sources,
Salaries in 2016-17 include Step & Column of 1%; COLA 2.2%; Other Adjustments is the estimated 4.33% increase in the STRS Employer Contribution Rate for 2016-17. Salaries in 2017-18

include Step & Column of 1%; COLA of 2.48% as estimated by School Services of California; Other Adjustments is the increase to STRS of 6.18%. Per School Services the Consumer Price
Index is estimated at 2.4% in 2016-17 and 2.6% in 2017-18, but the above assumptions are slightly less at 1.5% for each out year. The reduction in 4xxx Supplies and Sxxx Services accounts
correspond with the decrease in Supplemental/Concentration funding. B. 10. Other Adjustments in 2017-18 is the amount needed to reduce expenditures to balance the budget.

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:27 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form MYP

Glenn County Multiyear Projections
Restricted
2015-16 % %
Budget Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 300,016.00 0.00%| 300,016.00 0.00%| 300.016.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 37,925.00 -39.55% 22,925.00 0.00% 22,925.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 6,854.00 0.00% 6,854.00 0.00% 6.854,00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 592,783.00 -16.87% 492,783.00 492,783.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) A 822.578.00 822 578.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES = =i
1. Certificated Salaries ]
a. Base Salaries ; 114,428.00 123,267.16
b. Step & Column Adjustment ;
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment /
d. Other Adjustments :
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 ] 135,528.90
2. Classified Salaries B - RET
a. Base Salaries 263,876.00 |
b. Step & Column Adjustment ; ‘ 41/ i
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment ‘i !
d. Other Adjustments 45 A _ i
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 263,876.00 3.73% 273,726.49 284,620.78
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 138,747.00 2.07% 141,624.00 i 144.838.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 109,396.00 2.40%]| 112,021.50 2.60% 114,934.06
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 151,984.00 2.40% 155.631.62 2.60% 159,678.43
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 140,000.00 -82.14% 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494] 6,854.00 0.00%!| 6.854.00 0.00% 6,854.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 12,293.00 0.00%| 12,293.00 0.00% 12,293.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00
. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) m .
L1, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 937.578.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE T
(Line A6 minus line B11)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 144,359.55
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1)
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740 32142118
c¢. Committed TR S
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 4 ! 1 A
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 il ' : - 2 T
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 | (119427.86)) 110

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

| (Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

172,199.32 |

—L_; SN 83.190.38

144.359.55

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:27 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Muttiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted

2015-16 % %
Budget Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18

Projection Projection

(Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) (Cols. E-C/C)
A B D

Object
thscEg' tion Codes
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund

a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Colurns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the ptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustrments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Restricted revenues include Title 1, Title II, Title [II and the Ag Incentive Grant. Salary assumed same as Unrestricted salaries and benefits. Expenditures increased per School Services Dartboard
with COLA and CPI in the two out years.

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:27 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2015-16 % %
Budget Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 01) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
“IDescription Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
‘Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 6,643,887.00 2.87% 6,834,501.00 -2.20% 6,684,256.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 365,299.00 -17.87% 300,016.00 0.00% 300,016.00
3, Other State Revenues 8300-8599 416,290.00 -70.47% 122,925.00 0.00% 122,925.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 246,146.00 -2.56% 239.854.00 0.00% 239,854.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a, Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00

6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc)

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
L. Certificated Salaries

7,497,296.00

347,051.00

Callifornla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: myp (Rev 04/09/2015)

Page 1

a. Base Salaries | .00 | 3,247,531.61
b. Step & Column Adjustment ,.
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment g
d. Other Adjustments 209,725.96
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thra B1d) 1000-1999 3,571.813.10
2. Classified Salaries i T
a Base Salaries X 915,668.52
b. Step & Column Adjustment ;
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment s
d. Other Adjustments ] 0.00 |
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 885,714.00 8% 915.668.52 3.66% 949.219.46
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,429,042.00 1.73% 1,453,695.00 1.60% 1,476,909.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 744.731.00 -27.17% 542.411.50 1.73% 551,779.91
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 980,621.00 -12.39% 859,085.14 1.70% 873,684 .24
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 140,000.00 -82.14% 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 332,854.00 1.47% 337.744.00 1.47% 342,707.35
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 144.000.00 0.00% 144.000.00 0.00% 144,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9, Other Adjustments e P are e [rar DO 0.00 526,892.89
11, Total (Sum lincs B1 thru B10) 7.671.622.00 -1.91% 7,525,135.77 -1.55% 7.408.220.17
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ¥
(Line A6 minus line B11) 0.00 | 27.839.77 61,169.17
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, lire Fle) 1,824,488.32 1,824,488.32 1,796,648.55
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,824.488.32 1,796,648.55 1,735,479.38
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a, Nonspendable 9710-9719 10.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 172,199.32 263,787.41 321,421.18
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 342,796.62 342,796.62 342,796.62
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,299.492.38 1,180,064,52 1,061,261.58
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
| (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1824488321 1,796,648.55 1,735,479.38 |

Printed: 6/23/2016 10:28 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2015-16 % %
Budget Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes _ (A) B D
- AVAILABLE RESERVES
«. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 342,796.62 342,796.62 342,796.62
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,299,492.38 1,299.492.38 1,299,492.38 |
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 119,427.86 38,230.80
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Quttay (Fund 17)
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 362,922.09 412.922.09
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢c) 1,642,289.00 1,885,783.23 1,816,980.29
4. Total Availabl ! - by P ing E3 divided by Line Fi¢ 21.41% 25.06% 4.53%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a, Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 72117213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A6 and C4; enter projections) 700.51 687.24 647.42
) Calculating the Reserves:
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 7,671,622.00 7,525,135.77 7.408.220.17
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 7,671,622.00 7.525.135.77 7.408,220.17
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 4% 4% 4%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c titnes F3d) 306,864.88 301,005.43 296,328.81
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 65.000.00 65,000.00 65.000.00
8. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 306,864.88 301,005.43 296,328 81
h._Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YE YES
)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: myp (Rev 04/09/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:28 AM




July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified 2014-15 Estimated Actuals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2014-15
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 7,357,627.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 300,016.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 149,000.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 6,854.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 23,752.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 144,000.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2. 0.00
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 323,606.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 22,200.00
. . L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) i 6,756,205.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 6/23/2015 10:28 AM



July 1 Budget

2014-15 Estimated Actuals 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
2014-15
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)
698.14
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line IlLA) 9,677.44
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)
6,035,842.65 8,5683.76
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) '0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 6,035,842.65 8,583.76
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5,432,258.39 7.725.38
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) 6,756,205.00 9,677.44
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
£ etermination
k. MOE determinati
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2016-17 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.1.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2

Printed: 6/23/2015 10:28 AM




2015-16 Budget Adoption Reserves
Substantiation of need for reserves greater than the state required minimum reserve for economic uncertainty
District: Hamilton Unifled School District CDS #: 11-76562

The governing board of a school district that proposes to adopt a budget that includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance in excess of
the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, shall, at the Budget Adoption public hearing, provide:

The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties;
The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties for
each fiscal year identified in the budget; and

A statement of reasons to substantiate the need for reserves that are higher than the minimum recommended reserve.

2015-16
Total General Fund Expenditures & Other Uses S 7,671,622
Minimum Reserve requirement 4% S 306,865
General Fund Combined Ending Fund Balance S 1,158,770
Special Reserve Fund Ending Fund Balance S 312,922
Components of ending balance:
Nonspendable (revolving, prepaid, etc.) S 10,000
Restricted S 172,199
Committed $
Assigned S -
Reserve for economic uncertainties $ 342,797
Unassigned and Unappropriated S 946,696
Subtotal Assigned, Unassigned & Unappropriated S 1,289,493
Total Components of ending balance S 1,471,692
TRUE
Assigned & Unassigned balances above the
minimum reserve requirement S 982,628

Statement of Reasons
The District's Fund Balance includes assigned, unassigned and unappropriated components, that in total are greater
than the Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties because:

| The District is projecting continuing declining enroliment, no MAA revenues with continued committed salaries,

| maintaining the ROP program with unknown funding sources, and the loss of 2015-16 one-time-only revenues. The
| _ District's priority is to provide sustainability with increased services and staffing. Without a significant fund balance
| _the District could not sustain on-going programs at current levels of excellence.

Page 1 Printed 6/23/2015 12:57 PM



Page 1 of 72

Introduction:

LEA: Hamilton Unified School District ~ Contact (Name, Title, Email, Phone Number): Charles Tracy, Superintendent, ctracy@husdschools.org, 530 826 3261 LCAP Year: 2014-
2015

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template

Hamilton Unified School District has collaboratively developed the Local Control Accountability Plan with a focus on improving student achievement. To
accomplish the plan's intent to refine the educational process for all students in the Hamilton Community, teachers, parents, community members, school board
members and administrators worked together to develop the smart goals that are designed to accomplish the tasks of improving teaching and learning. With the
induction of Common Core State Standards designing curriculum and selecting textbooks for all students to be able to internalize those essential standards of
learning and then be able apply those lessons in real world application. Our primary mission is to provide a safe, rigorous and engaging educational experience
with the values of our small community at the core of our efforts and the outcome of having all students, no matter their learning style or abilities to be able to
compete in a world wide job market.

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational agencies’ (LEAs)
actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5.
The LCAP and Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals and
specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for
each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school and
program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils
with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as identified in Education Code section 2574 (pupils
attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities. School
districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services provided to pupils funded by a school district but
attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education programs.

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils
and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities as applicable and any
locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels

served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the
Education Code.




Page 2 of 72

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. Accordingly, in developing goals, specific actions, and expenditures, LEAs should carefully consider how
to reflect the services and related expenses for their basic instructional program in relationship to the state priorities. LEAs may reference and describe actions
and expenditures in other plans and funded by a variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, and expenditures related to the state and local
priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual
update, may be supplemented by information contained in other plans (including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title | of Public
Law 107-110) that are incorporated or referenced as relevant in this document.

For each section of the template, LEAs shall comply with instructions and should use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for completing the
information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. However, the narrative response and goals and actions should
demonstrate each guiding question was considered during the development of the plan. Data referenced in the LCAP must be consistent with the school
accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as necessary to facilitate completion of the LCAP.




Page 3 of 72

State Priorities
The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, school districts and county offices of
education must address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities in Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels
served, or the nature of the program operated, by the charter school.
A. Conditions of Learning:
Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the pupils they are
teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 601183; and school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant

to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1)

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards and English language development standards adopted by the state board
for all pupils, including English learners. (Priority 2)

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of
Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7)

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926. (Priority 9)

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share information, responding to the
needs of the juvenile court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records. (Priority 10)

B. Pupil Outcomes:
Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of English learners that
become English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement exams with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for

college by the Early Assessment Program. (Priority 4)

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Education Code section 51220, as
applicable. (Priority 8)

C. Engagement:

Parental involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making at the district and each schoolsite, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils
and special need subgroups. (Priority 3)

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates. (Priority 5)

School climate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense of safety and school
connectedness. (Priority 6)




Page 4 of 72
Section 1: Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052, is
critical to the LCAP and budget process. Education Code sections 52060(g), 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts; Education
Code sections 52066(g), 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5 specifies the
minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirements for translation of documents.

Instructions: Describe the process used to consult with parents, pupils, school personnel, local bargaining units as applicable, and the community and how this
consultation contributed to development of the LCAP or annual update. Note that the LEA’s goals, actions, services and expenditures related to the state priority
of parental involvement are to be described separately in Section 2. In the annual update boxes, describe the stakeholder involvement process for the review,
and describe its impact on, the development of the annual update to LCAP goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Guiding Questions:

1) How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in Education
Code section 42238.01; community members; local bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education foster
youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth stakeholders; community organizations representing English
learners; and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement in the development of the LCAP?

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA
to inform the LCAP goal setting process? How was the information made available?

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of
the LEA’s engagement processes?

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections 52062, 52068, and
47606.5, including engagement with representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in Education Code section 42238.01?

6) What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR 15495(a)?

7) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for
pupils, including unduplicated pupils, related to the state priorities?

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP

2015-2016 Goals as stated in last year's LCAP The impact of the news letter was less desirable then the District had hoped.
We anticipated greater responses to the news letter and hope to learn how to
make this measure of communication work better for our district. Please note
A District newsletter was sent to all parents and posted to the District website |that the news letters are sent out both in English and Spanish.

with information regarding the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and the
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). Winter 2015

The District held ELAC and DLAC meetings to inform parents of LCFF and the This was the first year of ELAC and DLAC since the District unified in 2008.




LCAP. Agendas were posted on the District website., DLAC Meeting was
November 10, 2015, ELAC meetings were the first Friday of every month at the
Elementary School. High School Held ELAC in conjunction

The District held staff meetings, district and site leadership meetings, and staff
development to discuss the LCFF and LCAP. Invitations were given to staff to
participate. Monthly Hamilton Unified Leadership Team meetings (HULC),
Second Tuesday of each month. Monthly emails and agenda postings are sent
out to all staff and stakeholders.

At school Board meetings, budget and program planning regarding LCFF and
LCAP was discussed. September 15, 2014, October 20, 2014,. November 17,
2015, April 13, 2015. Board agenda's are posted at each site, agenda is posted
in the local news papers, on our web page and when requested given to
anyone who would like an electronic or had copy of the agenda and board
packets. Board packets/agendas are on line for all public review

A District, staff, and community Board workshop was held to seek input from
all stakeholders on the eight critical areas for the LCAP. September 15, 2015,.
Ali stake holders were invited via district web page, agendas, auto dialers,
district and site news letters and personal invitation. Evidence are sign-in
sheets each are held with the district board agenda/packet.

Surveys were sent out to collect additional input on the eight critical areas for
the LCAP. Data was collected and tabulated and included in the plan. The
survey and results were posted to the District website. January 2015

Page 5 of 72
These function prior to this was accomplished through the site council. The
District coordination and continuation of the Unification process between
Hamilton High School District and Hamilton Union Elementary School District
into Hamilton Unified School District is still in process. During the 2016-2017
school year, the ELAC and DLAC organization will continue to grow. The
impact should be felt through our LCAP process by increased re-designation
and state scores for all English language learners.

The HULC had a direct influence on the LCAP as we discussed instructional
practices, staff development and student support and assessment information.
The evidence is contained in our monthly HULC agendas. Staff, Students,
Community Members and Union affiliated members of the HULC attend and
participate in the process.

We have found greater participation of all stakeholders in our board meetings.
We have grown over 300% in attendance of students, staff, union members,
parents, community members and other interested persons. This is evident by
participant sign in logs that are posted in the board packets contained on our
district web page at www.husdschools.org

This particular board meeting had average attendance. Union representatives
were present, members of the public, staff, students and community members
who were interested attended to hear the presentation. This is evident by
participant sign in logs that are posted in the board packets contained on our
district web page at www.husdschools.org

For the second year, we sent out a parent survey that contained questions on
the 8 major areas of concern for the LCAP. This survey has and enticement for
students to encourage their parents to fill them out and return them. The
District sent out 712 surveys K-12 and received less then 20% of the survey's
returned and filled out. The results was mixed between Conditions of Learning
and Student Engagement. The most often comment was to improve facilities
at the Elementary School, reduce combination classes and reduce the number
of students in a single classroom at the elementary school. The District has
used this information to improve Conditions of Learning by reorganizing the
6,7 and 8th grade into departmental classes with subject specific instruction.
The implementation of corrective reading for reading intervention 3,4 and 5th
grades and math support in all grades. Inclusion of the Professional Learning
Model has been instituted and all but the newest staff members have been
trained in the PLC model. Continued efforts on repairs and upgrades of the




A Stakeholder's Night was held in April for final review and input to the
Superintendent who answered community, union, parents, student staff and
administration questions regarding a draft of the LCAP. Meeting held on April
8, 2015, evidence is sign in sheets, completed LCAP questions placed on
District Web page.

Meetings with the Superintendent to review LCAP progress October 13,
December 1, 2014

Board Meetings reviews September 2014, October 2014 April 2015, June 15,
public hearing for LCAP

Site Council Trainings September 17, 2015

Monthly Parent Lunch Meetings, First Friday of each month that school is in
session

District Advisory Committee November 3, 2015 and May 4, 2015

Page 6 of 72
facilities are being done during the summer of 2015.

The review of the LCAP was not heavily attended despite district efforts to
communicate well in advance of the meeting through news letters, auto dialer,
and district emails to all stakeholders. We had a small representation of
parents, students, staff and a community member who came to review the
LCAP and make suggestions. The District at the June 2015 meeting reviewed
the questions asked of this group and will be shortly posting them on the
district web page at www.husdschools.org.

Parents, Students, staff, union representation, community members and
administrators attended the meeting. Invitations were sent out via auto
dialer, news letters and personal invitations. Limited numbers of each
attended to review the LCAP but we had meaningful discussions regarding our
progress. several ideas were generated such as the parent lunch at the
elementary school and that the library be more accessible to for parents and
students who have limited access or connectivity issue with technology.

The impact on the LCAP for board review was to set policy to impact the
conditions of learn, student achievement and engagement of all stakeholders.
These meetings was also designed for the board to monitory and hear regular
updates on the progress of the district as it related to all areas of
student/school needs. Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through
District Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal
invitations

The District held a site council training for all members of the three district
schools. The impact of this training was to help the members of the school's
site councils to help support the LCAP goals. While state money as we once
knew it is no longer a site council responsibility, Supplemental and
Concentration grants have impact on learning at all levels. The district has
chosen to fund teaching and classified positions with this funds that most likely
has an impact on the LCAP goals for student engagement and learning. Site
council members were invited to attend via the site principals

The Elementary School has begun a monthly parent lunch where various
speakers and school wide information is disseminated to parents. Guidance
from parental input and involvement has help the school site make
recommendations for improving instructional practices within the school.
Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through District Calendar, site
and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations

Hamilton Elementary School is considered in program improvement under



Formation of a separate ELAC Committee for the Elementary School, January
2015

District DLAC (District Language Advisory Committee) November 3, 2014 and
April 27, 2015

Auto Dialer, Site and District News Letters, District Website and
communications as needed

Engagement of Stakeholders, Parents, Students, Foster Youth, Community
groups, special populations, etc.

Page 7 of 72
Elementary and Secondary Act better known as No Child Left Behind. (NCLB).
Because of the designation under NCLB, the Elementary School must have a
committee of Parents, Staff, Board Representation and District Administration.
The committee monitoring meetings occur twice yearly and provide
information on school process and improvement by grade pod reporting. The
committee formulates a report and progress goals for the school as a means to
assist and monitor its academic growth. Through this process Parents are
informed on the progress and growth of the school. Stakeholders were
informed of these meetings through District Calendar, site and district news
letters, auto dialer and personal invitations

The District unified in 2008 and through that unification process, the
elementary school had used their site council to also serve as their English
Learner Advisory Committee. During the 2014-2015, parents voted to have
this function separate from the Site Council and has formed their own ELAC.
The ELAC advises the school on second language learners and the educational
progress that supports these students at the correct level for ultimate re-
designation. Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through District
Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations

The District Language Advisory Committee meets during the school year to
receive input and guidance from parents regarding the progress of district
second learning students. The input provided helps shape the language
development curriculum and instruction district-wide. A Title Ill plan has been
developed, reviewed by DLAC and accepted by the State of California.
Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through District Calendar, site
and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations

Throughout the year, information is provided to parents via electronic phone
dialers reminding or informing parents about meetings and events that are
occurring at each site or within the district. The information systems that the
district utilizes assist parents to be involved in all levels of our school district
progress.

The District has included all members of these groups through district
communications and invitations. The district receives updated list from the
County Office of Education regarding special populations and foster youth.
Appropriate resources are available for all stakeholders where appropriate.
Communication is through auto dialers, news letters and district website and
calendar. Parent representatives to the county special education steering
committee has been appointed by the school board. Union leadership




DATA review

Page 8 of 72
regularly participates in the LCAP update and goals setting meetings. Students
are informed and engaged in the process through classroom announcements,
daily and weekly bulletins at both sites. Along with their respective parents,
they receive auto dialer reminders. Evidence of their participation is held
through sign in sheets and agendas.

Data review has been limited for review during the 2015-2016 school year.
With the sunset of the California State Standardized Testing program coming
to an end two years ago, the availability of assessment district-wide is limited.
During the same time, the district purchased EDAMS assessment software and
has been beta testing district and site assessments during this school year. The
benchmark tests are similar in process and procedure to the CAASPE Tests that
are also being beta tested by the State of California as replacement of the CST
tests that has sunset. The district did find the following information and
shared it throughout our board/LCAP meeting:

California High School EXIT Exam results demonstrated that 88% of our 10th
graders passed the English test and 94% passed Mathematics. CLDT Scores
have increase each of the last two years by 8% in all areas of fluency. Some
local assessments have been shared at our Elementary District Advisory
Committee meetings in October 2014 and May 2015.

Annual Update:

A District newsletter was sent to all parents and posted to the District website
with information regarding the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and the
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP).

The District held ELAC and DLAC meetings to inform parents of LCFF and the
LCAP. Agendas were posted on the District website.

The District held staff meetings, district and site leadership meetings, and staff
development to discuss the LCFF and LCAP. Invitations were given to staff to
participate.

At school Board meetings, budget and program planning regarding LCFF and

Annual Update:
2014-2015 Impact plan;

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate in the process.

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate in the process. Parents asked questions about the process
and provided additional information. Stakeholders were informed of the
workshop date.

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate in the process.

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited




LCAP was discussed.

A District, staff, and community Board workshop was held to seek input from
all stakeholders on the eight critical areas for the LCAP.

Surveys were sent out to collect additional input on the eight critical areas for
the LCAP. Data was collected and tabulated and included in the plan. The
survey and results were posted to the District website.

A Parent Night was held in May to offer a final opportunity for parents to
participate in the LCAP process

ELD/ELA goals of improving designation by 5%

Board meetings for monitoring LCAP Progress

Review of draft goals for the LCAP

Page 9 of 72
them to participate in the process. Parents and staff were given a chance to
ask questions about District priorities and provide further input on how
funding should be expended to meet the District LCAP goals.

Information to drive the LCAP. At this meeting parents supplied questions
regarding the LCAP priorities from which the Superintendent created a written
response document that has been shared via the web page and through the
Board public hearing process. Parents' questions helped to further refine how
the LCAP priorities and goals were shaped. Parents provided information in
the workshop regarding the need for tutoring, professional development,
additional staffing, supervision of students, and facilities needs were
addressed in preparation for the writing of the LCAP.

Information to drive the LCAP was sought from the survey that was sent home
to parents and community members. An incentive was offered to students to
return completed surveys to their respective schools. From the survey, we
learned that the priorities of staffing, professional development, tutoring,
supervision, and facilities were still very much the priorities of our community.

Additional information to drive the LCAP. Parents and other stakeholders
participated and added additional questions about District priorities. The
Superintendent added these to his written response document, which was
shared out at a Board meeting and posted to the District website. Again,
stakeholders helped to further refine how the LCAP priorities and goals were
shaped.

IMPACT ON LCAP: 2014-2015 What did we do to improve our schools:
(Financial, Changes of Goals, What we did or didn't do) The impact for the
district was the abilities to formulate the PLC process at both sites. The
elementary created grade level pods and a site leadership team. The impact
on small assessments in ELD, ELA and math showed modest growth of at least
3%. While the District was looking for 5%, not all the measures at the
beginning of the school year were in place to accurately monitor student
achievement.

The District began the year with review of the LCAP with the School Board and
community at District Board Meetings. The review of the LCAP goals and
objectives has helped to shape district policy and expenditures to support the
learning goals for all students as stated in the LCAP

The District sponsored meetings with stakeholders, Teachers, parents,
students, classified and interested community members. In these meetings we
reviewed the LCAP goals and the plan objectives for improving student




District Advisory Committee

Page 10 of 72
learning. Input was sought and results of a workshop on December 1, 2014
was posted n the District Web Page. The input is being used to insure that all
students learn at the correct level and that expenditures and resources are
being accomplished as planned.

Hamilton Elementary School is considered in program improvement under
Elementary and Secondary Act better known as No Child Left Behind. (NCLB).
Because of the designation under NCLB, the Elementary School must have a
committee of Parents, Staff, Board Representation and District Administration.
The committee monitoring meetings occur twice yearly and provide
information on school process and improvement by grade pod reporting. The
committee formulates a report and progress goals for the school as a means to
assist and monitor its academic growth. Through this process Parents are
informed on the progress and growth of the school.




Page 11 of 72

Section 2: Goals, Actions, Expenditures, and Progress Indicators

Instructions:

All LEAs must complete the LCAP and Annual Update Template each year. The LCAP is a three-year plan for the upcoming school year and the two years that
follow. In this way, the program and goals contained in the LCAP align with the term of a school district and county office of education budget and multiyear
budget projections. The Annual Update section of the template reviews progress made for each stated goal in the school year that is coming to a close, assesses
the effectiveness of actions and services provided, and describes the changes made in the LCAP for the next three years that are based on this review and
assessment.

Charter schools may adjust the table below to align with the term of the charter school’s budget that is submitted to the school’s authorizer pursuant to
Education Code section 47604.33.

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for charter
schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils, to be
achieved for each state priority as defined in 5 CCR 15495(i) and any local priorities; a description of the specific actions an LEA will take to meet the identified
goals; a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific actions; and an annual update to include a review of progress towards the goals and
describe any changes to the goals.

To facilitate alignment between the LCAP and school plans, the LCAP shall identify and incorporate school-specific goals related to the state and local priorities
from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. Furthermore, the LCAP should be shared with, and input requested from,
schoolsite-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil advisory groups, etc.) to facilitate alignment
between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
the goal.

Using the following instructions and guiding questions, complete a goal table (see below) for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as
necessary.

Goal: Describe the goal:

When completing the goal tables, include goals for all pupils and specific goals for schoolsites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities,
both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the schoolsite level. The LEA may identify which schoolsites and subgroups have the same goals, and
group and describe those goals together. The LEA may also indicate those goals that are not applicable to a specific subgroup or schoolsite.



Page 12 of 72
Related State and/or Local Priorities: Identify the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal by placing a check mark next to the applicable priority or

priorities. The LCAP must include goals that address each of the state priorities, as defined in 5 CCR 15495(i), and any additional local priorities; however, one
goal may address multiple priorities.

Identified Need: Describe the need(s) identified by the LEA that this goal addresses, including a description of the supporting data used to identify the need(s).

Schools: Identify the schoolsites to which the goal applies. LEAs may indicate “all” for all schools, specify an individual school or a subset of schools, or specify
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5).

Applicable Pupil Subgroups: Identify the pupil subgroups as defined in Education Code section 52052 to which the goal applies, or indicate “all” for all pupils.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes: For each LCAP year, identify and describe specific expected measurable outcomes for all pupils using, at minimum, the
applicable required metrics for the related state priorities. Where applicable, include descriptions of specific expected measurable outcomes for schoolsites and
specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and at the schoolsite level.

The metrics used to describe the expected measurable outcomes may be quantitative or qualitative, although the goal tables must address all required
metrics for every state priority in each LCAP year. The required metrics are the specified measures and objectives for each state priority as set forth in
Education Code sections 52060(d) and 52066(d). For the pupil engagement priority metrics, LEAs must calculate the rates specified in Education Code
sections 52060(d)(5)(B), (C), (D) and (E) as described in the Local Control Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template Appendix, sections (a) through
(d).

Action/Services: For each LCAP year, identify all annual actions to be performed and services provided to meet the described goal. Actions may describe a
group of services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal.

Scope of Service: Describe the scope of each action/service by identifying the schoolsites covered. LEAs may indicate “all” for all schools, specify an individual
school or a subset of schools, or specify grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5). If supplemental and concentration funds are used to support the
action/service, the LEA must identify if the scope of service is districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide.

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service: For each action/service, identify the pupils to be served within the identified scope of service. If the action
to be performed or the service to be provided is for all pupils, place a check mark next to “ALL.”

For each action and/or service to be provided above what is being provided for all pupils, place a check mark next to the applicable unduplicated pupil
subgroup(s) and/or other pupil subgroup(s) that will benefit from the additional action, and/or will receive the additional service. Identify, as applicable,
additional actions and services for unduplicated pupil subgroup(s) as defined in Education Code section 42238.01, pupils redesignated fluent English
proficient, and/or pupils subgroup(s) as defined in Education Code section 52052.



Page 13 of 72

Budgeted Expenditures: For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to implement these actions, including where
those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures must be classified
using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and 47606.5.

Guiding Questions:

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)

6)
7)

8)
9)

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil “Engagement” (e.g., parent involvement, pupil engagement, and school
climate)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

How have the unique needs of individual schoolsites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual schoolsite goals
(e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth school level data analysis, etc.)?
What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and subgroups as defined in section 52052 that are
different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or local priority?
What information was considered/reviewed for individual schoolsites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 520527?
11) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, to specific schoolsites,

to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?
13) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?



Page 14 of 72

GOAL 1;

I
)
|
|
I
I
|

I
1 Condition of Learning goal to include highly qualified classroom instruction to promote college, career
| readiness with academic instruction in place to help all students succeed

Related State and/or Local Priorities:
1X2X3_4_5_6_7X8_

COEonly: 9_ 10

Local : Specify

Identified Need :

".Bo\o of the teachers in HUSD is assigned according toe NCLB

| Currently all students have the most current curriculum adopted by the State of California in ELA and Mathematics. The District will need to
1work towards adoption of Social Science and Science once the State completes its adoption list.

| Broaden the options for learning through additional electives for all students

1 Include support for special populations such as EL, special education, GATE and socio-economically challenged students
' District needs to expand classified support for all students to enhance learning

“._.:m need for additional district facilities to insure enough classroom space is provided to students to enhance learning
|

Goal Appilies to:

| Schools. Hamilton Elementary

“>vu=omc_m Pupil 1 All Students
! wcwmqo%m“ i

LCAP Year 1: 2015-16

Expected Annual
Measurable
Outcomes:

| By the end of 2015-16 the District goal will be to have 75% of our teachers highly qualified in compliance with NCLB.

“>Qovﬁ Social Science and Science materials when the State of California completer's its adoption cycles.

1Add elective courses through programs before, during and after school as district funds and personnel allows, at a minimum of at least one
“maa:_o:m_ elective for the elementary school and one for the high school.

1 District to provide expanded services for all students to insure that graduation and promotion rates remain high. To maintain a graduation rate
1ator above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade promotion rate at or above 95% annually

1 Add classified staff to insure that buildings, grounds and in classroom support are adequate to meet the needs of student learning. At a

I minimum of one FTE

"._.zm District needs to add instructional spaces for students to insure students achieve at or above proficiency. A minimum of one teaching
“mumnm at HHS and one at HES. Ella Barkley HS needs office space for administrative oversight and curriculum development for alternative
, €ducation.

|

Pupils to be served within

District intends to evaluate the counseling and

. . Scope of " ; Budgeted
Actions/Services ; identified scope of .
Service i Expenditures
Maintain current staffing levels of certificated staff PreK-12 XAl ~ 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 781486
provide additional services for supplemental services. | grades OR: 7777 = - - -

. 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 272144
_ Low Income pupils — —o =k = > - -

intervention needs of the district in the 2015-2016
school year.

_ English Learners
_ Foster Youth
_ Redesignated fluent

English proficient

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental i
and Concentration 220932 -

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental m:a|
Concentration 75263




Page 15 of 72

a means to support learning. Additional buildings as
enrollment and needs of the district dictates.

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

|mo=§ Subgroups: ~1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 354179
(Specify) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 130274
Special Ed, contracted services with county office, NPS | PreK-12th | x Al 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 196968 -
Grade  IOR: . 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 17616
_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners
_ Foster Youth
__ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
__ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
District will add supplies, books, materials and other PreK-12th §XAIL 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 45272
instructional supplies needed to maintain instruction in | grade OR: = ——————— o o
the classroom and to maintain facilities to insure a safe _ Low Income pupils Mm_wm%w%mmww_wmﬂwa StgpliestSupplementaliand
and secure learning environment. _ English Learners —— — —
_ Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 205888
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
The district plans to increase staffing in the area of PreK-12th | X All L 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 242732
custodial and transportation as well as student safety by |Grade OrR: 777 -, e o T
employing campus supervisors. The district also wishes _ Low Income pupils ~3000-3999: |m3v_n.u<_mm Benefits Base A.Mmowm -
to enhance classroom instruction by instructional aid English Learners 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
support. _ Foster Youth Concentration 19879 i I
_ Redesignated fluent 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 5000 - -
|mo=:.2 Subgroups: 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 135960
(Specify) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 35350
mmz_omm NDQ Bm_Jﬁmjmsﬂm O.ﬁ Q_m”_v_o.n .ﬂmo___ﬁ_mm_ ﬁo —U—.Q—AIAN:._ lm...>__ IIIII WOOOIQOQQ mmz_omm >_.._Q Oﬁ—._m—. Oﬂvm—.mﬁ_Dm mxvm:a_ﬁr:.mw
maintain a safe and secure facility at all school sites as | Grade OR: ~~~~ 7777

Base 304766 — |
6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 63000

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Supplemental and Concentration 67500

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating mxumzazcﬁmw
Other 69014




Page 16 of 72

Consulting and support services to enhance training and
expertise of certificated and classified personnel

PreK-12th
Grade

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

LCAP Year 2: 2016-17

Measurable
Outcomes:

rminimum of one FTE

Expected Annual " By the end of 2016-17the District goal will be to have 85% of our teachers highly qualified in compliance with NCLB.

, Adopt Social Science and Science materials when the State of California completer's its adoption cycles.

1 Add elective courses through programs before, during and after school as district funds and personnel allows, at a minimum of at least one
' additional elective for the elementary school and one for the high school.
 District to provide expanded services for all students to insure that graduation and promotion rates remain high. To maintain a graduation rate
'at or above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade promotion rate at or above 95% annually

“>aa classified staff to insure that buildings, grounds and in classroom support are adequate to meet the needs of student learning. Ata

| The District needs to add instructional spaces for students to insure students achieve at or above proficiency. A minimum of one teaching
' space at HHS and one at HES. Ella Barkley HS needs office space for administrative oversight and curriculum development for alternative

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent

| education.
I
Pupils to be served within
. . Scope of . 3 Budgeted
Actions/Services ) identified scope of :
Service S Expenditures
Maintain current staffing levels of certificated staff PreK-12 X All 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 781486
provide additional services for supplemental services. grades OR: 77T — L -
District intends to evaluate the counseling and Low Income pupils 3000-3996: va._Qmmlmmszm Base NNINAINE -
intervention needs of the district in the 2015-2016 English Learners 1000-1999: Om.:;_omﬁma Personnel Salaries Supplemental
school year and make changes in 2016-17 if needed. Foster Youth and Concentration 220932
Redesignated fluent 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 756263 B B
Amﬁwﬁ. Subgroups: 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 354179
i
pecify) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 130274
Special Ed, contracted services with county office, NPS |PreK-12th | X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 196968
Grade OR: T 77 . — — =

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 17616




Page 17 of 72

English proficient

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
District will add supplies, books, materials and other PreK-12th yxAI_ 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 45272
instructional supplies needed to maintain instruction in  |grade OR: Py e S N =
the classroom and to maintain facilities to insure a safe Low Income pupils %mem”wwmmwww_wmﬂw:a Supplies:Supplemenial gnd
and secure learning environment. English Learners DN S — RO
Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 205888
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
The district plans to increase staffing in the area of PreK-12th yXAII 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 242732
custodial and transportation as well as student safety by | Grade OR: N S, e =
employing campus supervisors. The district also wishes _ Low Income pupils = wooo-wmoo*me.ﬁ_w«mm Benefits Bas mu.mmowm ———
to enhance classroom instruction by instructional aid English Learners 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
support. " Foster Youth Concentration 19879 - 3
_ Redesignated fluent 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 5000
mﬁsmﬂ. Subgroups: 12000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 135960
(Specify) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 35350
Services and maintenance of district facilities, to Prek-12th ..NMI>I__ ||||||||||| 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
maintain a safe and secure facility at all school sites as | Grade OR: Base 304766
a means to support learning. Additional buildings as Low Income pupils 5 . > A T
enrolliment and needs of the district dictates. English Learners 6000-6999. Capital Outlay Other mwooo. -—
Foster Youth 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Redesignated fluent Supplemental and Concentration 67500
English proficient 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Other Subgroups: Other 69014
(Specify)
Consulting and support services to enhance training and | PreK-12th |[XAI
expertise of certificated and classified personnel Grade OR: 77




Page 18 of 72

LCAP Year 3: 2017-2018

|
Outcomes:

Iminimum of one FTE

Expected Annual ] By the end of 2017-18 the District goal will be to have 90% of our teachers highly qualified in compliance with NCLB.

Measurable 'Adopt Social Science and Science materials when the State of California completer's its adoption cycles.
1 Add elective courses through programs before, during and after school as district funds and personnel allows, at a minimum of at least one
' additional elective for the elementary school and one for the high school.
1 District to provide expanded services for all students to insure that graduation and promotion rates remain high. To maintain a graduation rate
"mﬂ or above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade promotion rate at or above 95% annually
1Add classified staff to insure that buildings, grounds and in classroom support are adequate to meet the needs of student learning. Ata

_._.sm District needs to add instructional spaces for students to insure students achieve at or above proficiency. A minimum of one teaching
1space at HHS and one at HES. Ella Barkley HS needs office space for administrative oversight and curriculum development for alternative

, education.
1
Pupils to be served within
¢ : Scope of . ; Budgeted
Actions/Services ; identified scope of :
Service Sorvice Expenditures
Maintain current staffing levels of certificated staff PreK-12 XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 781486
provide additional services for supplemental services. | grades [OR: ST oy ] . S = =
District intends to evaluate the counseling and Low Income pupils 30003999, ma_m_n.vxmmhm:mam Base 27, Nﬁi —
intervention needs of the district in the 2016-2017 English Learners 1000-1999: Om.:;_omﬁma Personnel Salaries Supplemental
school year and make changes as necessary for 2017- Foster Youth -and Concentration 220932 - o
2018 school year Redesignated fluent 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
English proficient _Concentration 75263 N - - o
msmﬂ. Subgroups: 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 354179
(Specify) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 130274
Special Ed, contracted services with county office, NPS | PreK-12th XA 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 196968
Grade  IOR: . 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 17616
Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
District will add supplies, books, materials and other PreK-12th | X All 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 45272
instructional supplies needed to maintain instruction in | grade OR: ~ T ° = I . — ——
the classroom and to maintain facilities to insure a safe Low Income pupils Aooo-k_oom.. Books And Supplies Supplemental and
and secure learning environment. English Learners Concentration 83970 —_— = S
Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 205888




Page 19 of 72

Redesignated fluent
English proficient

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
The district plans to increase staffing in the area of PreK-12th §XAI_ 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 242732
custodial and transportation as well as student safety by |Grade OR: - g . . = —
employing campus supervisors. The district also wishes _ Low Income pupils Iwooo..uoﬁEb_n.v<m|m|w|m:m3m Base 125038 ___ —
to enhance classroom instruction by instructional aid English Learners 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
support. " Foster Youth Concentration 19879 - _____|
_ Redesignated fluent 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 5000 - o -
msmﬂ. Subgroups: ~2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 135960
(Specify) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 35350
Services and maintenance of district facilities, to Prek-12th ¢XAI 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
maintain a safe and secure facility at all school sites as | Grade OR: Base 304766
a means to support learning. Additional buildings as Low Income pupils R . YT T |
enrollment and needs of the district dictates. English Learners 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 63000 o
Foster Youth 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Redesignated fluent Supplemental and Concentration 67500
English proficient 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Other Subgroups: Other 69014
(Specify)
Consulting and support services to enhance training and | PreK-12th XAl
expertise of certificated and classified personnel Grade OR:

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.



Page 20 of 72

__ncnm_ Outcomes, all students will need to demonstrate proficiency on quizzes, tests, benchmark assessments !
1and state academic performance exams to insure that they are achieving at the highest possible potential prior __
1to promoting from 8th grade and graduating from high school. For those students who are second language |
GOAL 2: : learners or those students with special needs, additional resources and support are needed to accomplish the " COEonly: 9_ 10
1 goal of gradating high school with the highest quality of education. |
I [}
“

Related State and/or Local Priorities:
1_2_3_4X5_6_7_8X

Local : Specify

Identified Need :

__Oc:m:%_ 93.5 % of students passed the Mathematic CAHSEE test. The District wishes continue this trend but because of the recent
 legislation discontinuing the CAHSEE will limit the District Measure. The District will discuss an alternative internal measure for both ELA and
1 Math for our 10th grade students.

"Oc:ma_z 87.87% passed the ELA CAHESS test, The District wishes continue this trend but because of the recent legislation discontinuing the
1 CAHSEE will limit the District Measure. The District will discuss an alternative internal measure for both ELA and Math for our 10th grade
I'students.

JAn average of District ELD students are 57% proficient in Listening skills, 65% in Speaking Skills, 56% in reading skills 55.9% in writing skills.

| The District wishes to raise student performance on CELDT by 3% annually

| The HS graduation rate as of 2012-2013 is 98.8%, Maintain the graduation and promotion rate at or above 95%

1 8th Grade promotion rate is at 97.9% for the 2013-2014 school year, Maintain the graduation and promotion rate at or above 95%

| The HS is in NCLB safe harbor, Maintain status until a new measure is approved by the state legislature. Once adopted, the District wishes to
1 move toward proficiency at or above 5% annually

: The Elementary School is in program improvement under guidance of a District Advisory Committee. Continue progress and semi annual

i reports demonstrating overall student progress by 5% in all core academic areas.

I

Goal Applies to:

' Sehools: 1 All Schools in B = ce T —— e e———
">vn=omc_m Pupil i All students
| Subgroups: _




Page 21 of 72

LCAP Year 1: 2015-16

Expected Annual " Improve 10th Grade Censes by 3% in the 2015-2016 school year
Measurable | Improve ELD proficiency on all test by 3%
Outcomes: 1 Maintain the graduation rate above 95% for the HS.

“ Maintain the promotion rate for the Elementary School above 95%

i Improve the NCLB status of both schools by student achievement by 3% as measured through site benchmark assessments at the
' Elementary School. The High School will develop benchmark assessments in Math and English for Grades 9 and 10

| Improve course offerings in all master schedules that support high achievement, maintain current course offerings in each master schedules
'and increase before, lunchtime and after school offerings to enrich student learning by one per site. (Note Ella Barkley to be included in HS
\ MS improvement model.

Pupils to be served within
! . Scope of ; = Budgeted
Actions/Services ; identified scope of .
Service Al Expenditures
Materials, supplies and text books needed to support Prek-12th XA 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
student learning including second language learners. Grade OR: Concentration 55980
Provide for capital outlay needs to support staff and _ Low Income pupils = —— — =
students to achieve goals. English Learners 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 30181
_ Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 137258
_ Redesignated fluent 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 42000
English proficient
_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Maintain certificated and classified m.nm._"zzm levels as a Pre K- hv%i>|__ llllllllllll 1000-1999: Certificated Personne} Salaries mCU_u_m_jmjﬁm_
means to achieve goals. 12th OR: and Concentration 147288 B -
Grade | __%M__ﬁ%wwmm%wn_m 11000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 520991
_ Foster Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 236120
_ Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 13253
ImoMﬂm.: Vmcgac_om 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 161821
(Specity 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 90640
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 53509 - o - -
~3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 264788 B
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 110416
Maintain Services and Operations as a means to Pre K- XA 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
achieve goals; including School-Wide Intervention 12th OR: 77T Supplemental and Concentration 45000
Programs as a means to achieve goals. Grade _ Low Income pupils




Page 22 of 72

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Base 203177

5000-5999: Services And %mlﬂ OvaszMxvm:a:SmM
Other 46009

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office Pre K- XAll 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 11744
12th OR: 77 e - —
Grade _ Low Income pupils 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 131312

LCAP Year 2: 2016-17

Measurable
Outcomes:

' MS improvement mode!.

|
I

Expected Annual " Improve 10th Grade Censes by 3% in the 2016-2017 school year
; Improve ELD proficiency on all test by 3%
1 Maintain the graduation rate above 95% for the HS.

' Maintain the promotion rate for the Elementary School above 95%

1 Improve the NCLB status of both schools by student achievement by 3% as measured through site benchmark assessments at the

' Elementary School. The High School will develop benchmark assessments in Math and English for Grades 9 and 10

 Improve course offerings in all master schedules that support high achievement, maintain current course offerings in each master schedules
'and increase before, lunchtime and after school offerings to enrich student learning by one per site. (Note Ella Barkley to be included in HS

Pupils to be served within

Provide for capital outlay needs to support staff and
students to achieve goals.

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

: . Scope of : ok Budgeted
Actions/Services i identified scope of ¥
Service T Expenditures
Materials, supplies and text books needed to support Prek-12th §XAI 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
student learning including second language learners. Grade OrR: ~~~~~ 77T

Concentration 55980
4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 30181

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 137258
6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 42000




Page 23 of 72

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Maintain certificated and classified staffing levels as a Pre K- XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
means to achieve goals. 12th OR: and Concentration 147288 B -
Siege Low ._:ooam pupils 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 520991
English Learners . = — = —=
Foster Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 236120
Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient ‘Concentration 13253 - -
Mﬁ:mﬁ. Subgroups: '2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 161821
(Specify) 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 90640
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 53509 - -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 264788
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 110416
Maintain Services and Operations as a means to Pre K- XA 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
achieve goals; including School-Wide Intervention 12th OR: Supplemental and Concentration 45000
Programs as a means to achieve goals. Grade Low Income pupils 5000-5999: Services And Other Onmﬂmm_zm mxvml:m:cﬂmm|
English Learners Base mow‘_w.w
Foster Youth . X  EOBRNT = ==
Redesignated fluent 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
English proficient Other 46009
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office Pre K- X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 11744
12th OrR: 777 . ) ] . v T B
Grade _ Low Income pupils 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 131312




Page 24 of 72

LCAP Year 3: 2017-2018

i MS improvement model.

I
I

Expected Annual " Improve 10th Grade Censes by 3% in the 2017-2018 school year
Measurable | Improve ELD proficiency on all test by 3%
QOutcomes: 1 Maintain the graduation rate above 95% for the HS.

'Maintain the promotion rate for the Elementary School above 95%

1 Improve the NCLB status of both schools by student achievement by 3% as measured through site benchmark assessments at the

' Elementary School. The High School will develop benchmark assessments in Math and English for Grades 9 and 10

" Improve course offerings in all master schedules that support high achievement, maintain current course offerings in each master schedules
'and increase before, lunchtime and after school offerings to enrich student learning by one per site. (Note Ella Barkley to be included in HS

Pupils to be served within

; . Scope of - ) Budgeted
Actions/Services ] identified scope of )
Service e Expenditures
Materials, supplies and text books needed to support Prek-12th {XAI 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
student learning including second language learners. Grade OR: Concentration 55980
Provide for capital outlay needs to support staff and Low Income pupils N DL . T a
students to achieve goals. English Learners ~4000-4999: Books And m%@_._|mm|_wmmm 30181 B
Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 137258
Redesignated fluent 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 42000
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Maintain certificated and classified staffing levels as a Pre K- XAn_ 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
means to achieve Oom_m ‘_Nﬁj om and OO:OQDQ.NZOIDPL.INM@@ B -
Grade Low ._:ooam pupils 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 520991
English Learners — T =_— =
Foster Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 236120
Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 13253 - -
mﬁ:mﬂ. Subgroups: 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 161821
(Specify) _2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 90640
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 53509 - -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 264788
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 110416
Maintain Services and Operations as a means to Pre K- XAl 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
achieve goals; including School-Wide Intervention 12th OR: Supplemental and Concentration 45000
Programs as a means to achieve goals. Grade Low Income pupils




Page 25 of 72

English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Base 203177 - -
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Other 46009

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office Pre K- | X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 11744
12th OrR. 77~ = = . - —
Grade _ Low Income pupils 7000-7439: Other Qutgo Base 131312

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.



Page 26 of 72

GOAL 3:

I
I
I
I
1
I
|

"m:mmmmBm:n District to improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through
1inclusion of all stakeholders in the learning process.

Related State and/or Local Priorities:
1_2_3X4_5X6X7_8

I

]

“

I

__ COEonly: 9_ 10 _
I

! Local : Specify
!

Identified Need :

1

' Increase parent involvement in all facets of district processes supporting learning for all students, survey, parent meetings at before school, at
' lunch and after school into the evenings.

1 Teacher Parent academic teams

”>zm:Qm:om rates are above 98% for all students K-12, continue to maintain high attendance rates.

1 District enjoys a safe environment where student suspensions are low and expulsions are largely non existent
” 3% of our students drop out of school and we less then 2% annually

I

1

Goal Applies to:

SehoolsiAlSenools _ ________________

">vu=omc_m Pupil 1 All Students
! Subgroups: i

LCAP Year 1: 2015-16

Expected Annual
Measurable
Outcomes:

”_:o_.mmmm parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3%, sign in sheets and completed surveys

| Creation of Teacher Parent academic teams- Measured by sign in sheets, number of teachers creating teams at least two at the Elementary
15chool.

' Maintain attendance rates above 95% at both schools as measured by CBEDS and P-reports

1 Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end of the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less then 1%
lannually

"S.Qx toward a 100% drop out rate for all district schools, as measured by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates.
|

Pupils to be served within

; : Scope of f . Budgeted
Actions/Services : identified scope of .
Service S nies Expenditures
Maintain services and Operations to achieve goals; PreK-12th | X All 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
including supplies and facility needs. Grade OR: T 777

Supplemental and Concentration 37500

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating mxvm:a:cﬂm i
Base 169314 -

_ Low Income pupils
__ English Learners
_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Other 38341

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 35000




Page 27 of 72

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Maintain staffing levels as a means to achieve goals, Pre K- XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
including school-wide interventions. 12th OR and Concentration 122740
[oragR —Low ._383m pupils 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 434159
_ English Learners — S — - —
_ Foster Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 196766 -
_ Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 11044 - -
|mo=@ Subgroups: 12000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 134851
(Specity) 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 75534
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
_Concentration 44591 _ - -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 220657 ~ -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 92014
Expanded meeting, supplies, technology opportunities | Pre K- XAI_ 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
for staff and parents regarding student achievement. 12th OR: Concentration 46650
Example of services would be parent/teacher academic |Grade _ Low Income pupils PP SN A DR R -
teams. Provide technology and materials support to English Learners 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 25151
classrooms. _ Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 114382
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support. Prek-12th IXAI 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 109427
grade OR: e - e —

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 9787




Page 28 of 72

LCAP Year 2: 2016-17

I
Expected Annual | Increase parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3%, sign in sheets and completed surveys
Measurable  Creation of Teacher Parent academic teams- Measured by sign in sheets, number of teachers creating teams at least two at the Elementary
Outcomes: | school.
' Maintain attendance rates above 95% at both schools as measured by CBEDS and P-reports
1Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end of the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less then 1%
'annually

“<<o:A toward a 100% drop out rate for all district schools, as measured by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates.
I

Pupils to be served within
. ’ Scope of : ; Budgeted
Actions/Services : identified scope of :
Service it Expenditures
Maintain services and Operations to achieve goals; PreK-12th [X Al o 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
including supplies and facility needs. Grade OR: Supplemental and Concentration 37500 -
_ Low ._:ooam pupils 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
_ English Learners Base 169314
_ Foster Youth — = — - =
_ Redesignated fluent 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
English proficient Other 38341 _ o
Other Subgroups: 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 35000
(Specify)
Maintain staffing levels as a means to achieve goals, Pre K- XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
including school-wide interventions. 12th OR: and Concentration 122740
Grade | wwm__w%o_.ummﬂﬂm_m 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 434159
_ Foster Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 196766
_ Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 11044 -
Amﬁwm %cga%m 12000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 134851
) ) -2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 75534
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 44591 B
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 220657 - -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 92014
Expanded meeting, supplies, ﬁm0330_00< opportunities Pre K- J.VM|>|__ ||||||||||| 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
for staff and parents regarding student achievement. 12th OR: Concentration 46650
Example of services would be parent/teacher academic | Grade Low Income pupils an. o P ST T N
teams. Provide technology and materials support to " English Learners 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 25151




Page 29 of 72

classrooms. _ Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 114382
_ Redesignated fluent

English proficient

Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support. Prek-12th y XAl 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 109427
grade OR: 7420 Othar N o

. 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 9787
Low Income pupils

English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

LCAP Year 3: 2017-2018

Expected Annual | Increase parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3%, sign in sheets and completed surveys

Measurable “Oﬁmm:o: of Teacher Parent academic teams- Measured by sign in sheets, number of teachers creating teams at least two at the Elementary
Outcomes:  school.

| Maintain attendance rates above 95% at both schools as measured by CBEDS and P-reports

1 Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end of the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less then 1%
annually

"<<o:A toward a 100% drop out rate for all district schools, as measured by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates.

Pupils to be served within
Actions/Services mmomoquow identified scope of mxw :%:maﬂmwmm
service P
Maintain services and Operations to achieve goals; PreK-12th y{XAI 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
including supplies and facility needs. Grade OR: Supplemental and Concentration 37500 |
— Low ._:oOBm pupils 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
_ English Learners
Base 169314
_ Foster Youth = . 3 = ————— —
_ Redesignated fluent 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
English proficient Other 38341 _ . B o
Other Subgroups: 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 35000
(Specify)
Maintain staffing levels as a means to achieve goals, Pre K- XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
including school-wide interventions. 12th OR: and Concentration 122740
Grade Low Income pupils




Page 30 of 72

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 434159
1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 196766
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:

(Specify)

Other Subgroups: Concentration 11044 = |
(Specify) 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 134851
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 75534
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 44591 o
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 220657 -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 92014
Expanded meeting, supplies, technology opportunities | Pre K- XAl 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
for staff and parents regarding student achievement. 12th OR: Concentration 46650
Example of services would be parent/teacher academic | Grade _ Low Income pupils ) o S —— =
teams. Provide technology and materials support to English Learners 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 25151 -
classrooms. " Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 114382
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support. Prek-12th XA 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 109427
grade OR = W P B

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 9787

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.




Page 31 of 72

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

Original " Improve English Language Arts in all grades by 5%.
GOAL 1 |
from prior,
year |
I
I
I
I
I

LCAP:

Related State and/or Local Priorities:
1TX2X3_4X5X6_7_8X

COEonly: 9_ 10

Local . Specify

Goal Applies to: _mo:oo_m  Hamilton Elementary School

{ Hamilton High School
plcateRlpi 12T
| Subgroups:

_>__ Students

Expected _D_m:_oﬂ benchmarks. Work <<_§ the Chico Writing Project to help Actual " Improve student learning as measured by local assessments,
Annual teachers develop teaching and learning strategies that will Annual | grade reports and state testing if available
Measurable __308<m writing exponentially from grade level to grade level. Measurable
Outcomes: ! Outcomes: '

LCAP Year: 2014-15

Planned Actions/Services

Actual Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

Estimated Actual Annual Expenditures

Purchase bridge materials as needed
to address student learning needs for
Common Core ELA instruction.

Books, materials, and supplies
4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Other 10000

The District purchased bridge materials
that supported the current ELA
Adoption known as Treasures. As
reported by Staff at the District Advisory
Committee Monitory meeting May 4,
2015 reporting that 35% of all 5th grade
students had significant increase above
the 5% improvement in ELA as
demonstrated on the district Benchmark
tests. 7.2% increase.

Books, materials, and supplies 4000-
4999: Books And Supplies Other
10000

moo_umgq m
Service |

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners
_ Foster Youth

Scope of
Service

__Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

Foster Youth




Page 32 of 72

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Provide management, oversight, and
coordination of professional
development and collaboration
opportunities.

Certificated salaries 1000-1999:
Certificated Personnel Salaries
Base 10000

The District hired an English Teacher to
service 6,7 and 8th grade students

The District also hired a Social Studies
Content Specialist for 6,7 and 8th
grade.

District moved personnel to support
classroom music and art grades k-8.

Certificated salaries 1000-1999:
Certificated Personnel Salaries Base
10000

moovmoﬁ m
Service |

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

moovmo* m
Service i

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Provide professional development in
curricular areas and assist with
developing writing strategies K-12.

Consultant fees, training 5000-5999:
Services And Other Operating
Expenditures Other 10000

The District has provided staff with
specific training at the elementary level
with Treasure's ELA curriculum
provided by the Glenn County
Superintendent of Schools.

12 Teachers are in a writing institute
that is provided by California State
University Chico Writing Project.

All district teachers received in-service
training during @ minimum day where
they learned how to incorporate writing
strategies within their respective
teaching disciplines.

Formation of a Common Core Cadre
was created by the district where

teacher leaders have been training on

Consultant fees, training 5000-5999:
Services And Other Operating
Expenditures Other 10000




Page 33 of 72

how to lead instruction as peer
coaches. The CCC will focus on close
reading strategies and work with
teachers K-12 to accomplish this district
goal.

Scope of
Service

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

woonmoﬂ m
Service |

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Provide after-school tutoring.

Certificated salaries 1000-1999:
Certificated Personne! Salaries
Concentration 5000

through collaboration and contract
negotiation, the district and certificated
unit created time during the school day
for intervention. The high school has
Braves Time and the Elementary has
Wolf Time. In each model students can
consult with their respective teachers to
get help or enrich learning in all
subjects.

The Elementary school does provide
tutoring over and above wolf time two
days per week.

The High school teachers set tutoring
times individually with their students
before school, during lunch and after
school in addition to Brave Time.

Certificated salaries 1000-1999:
Certificated Personnel Salaries
Concentration 5000

Scope of
Service

Low Income pupils

moovmo_“ m
Service |

Low Income pupils




Page 34 of 72

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Collaboration time for grade-level

partners and subject-specific teachers.

Certificated salaries 1000-1999:
Certificated Personnel Salaries
Base 40000

The District has provided staff with
specific training at the elementary level
with Treasure's ELA curriculum
provided by the Glenn County
Superintendent of Schools.

12 Teachers are in a writing institute
that is provided by California State
University Chico Writing Project.

All district teachers received in-service
training during a minimum day where
they learned how to incorporate writing
strategies within their respective
teaching disciplines.

Formation of a Common Core Cadre
was created by the district where
teacher leaders have been training on
how to lead instruction as peer
coaches. The CCC will focus on close
reading strategies and work with
teachers K-12 to accomplish this district
goal.

Certificated salaries 1000-1999:
Certificated Personnel Salaries Base
40000

Scope of
Service

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

moovmoﬁ m
Service |

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Collaboration time for grade-level

partners and subject-specific teachers.

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Base 0

Through the PLC district focus provides
specific times weekly for grade-level

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Base 0




Page 35 of 72

pods to meet and collaborate on lesson
planning, testing data sharing, and best
practices. Accountability has been
provided by work product and pod
reports to the site PLC leadership.

The district has monitored progress of
the school through the District Advisory
Committee twice year monitoring
meetings where the public is invited to
hear the report and progress of the
school

Scope of
Service

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

mooumgd m
Service |

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

made as a result of reviewing
past progress and/or changes to

1
]
]
.mom_w\.V i

What changes in actions, ”Oom_ 1 Improve English Language Arts by 5% will be inclusive in 2015-2016 school year goal "Pupil Outcomes" The
services, and expenditures will be ” improvement sought by staff and community will be inclusive within this single goal.

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.




Page 36 of 72

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

GOAL 2 “
from prior
year !
LCAP:

Original ::68<m Mathematics in all grades by 5%.

Related State and/or Local Priorities:
1X2X3_4X5X6X7X8

COEonly: 9_ 10

Local : Specify

Goal Applies to:
I 1
I

1 Applicable Pupil
 Subgroups:

-—-———- b a

"mosoo_m“ "ImB_zo: Elementary School
; 'Hamilton High School
i 1 Ella Barkley High School

1

All students

B T — — T T T T T T — — m m s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i R e e S
|
|

Annual

Qutcomes: '

Expected I“ The District in concert with the County Office of Education will
_mxma_:m new text adoptions and continue its work in PLC with
Measurable | guidance from the California State University, Chico.

Actual
Annual

Qutcomes: '

I
1 Adoption of core curriculum Pre K-12th Grade Measure through
_mEam:.ﬁ achievement through local assessments, grade reports
Measurable | and state testing if available

LCAP Year: 201<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>